

HSC Minutes Oct 3, 2018

In attendance: Teresa Bravenec, Katie Frank, Chris Balske

1. Cal to order: 1:22
2. Minutes accepted for 6.6
3. Election set for Dec meeting
4. Fire alarms on campus
 - a. Building response for a fire alarm?
 - b. Can the campus update the college after an alarm?
 - c. Alarm on 8/28 at 4:30, cause?
 - d. Who are the building staff members in control of clearing the building and directing the egress of staff and students?
5. Discussion on the need for a rear exit at the library.
6. Discuss the need for a gravel lot in the library meadow.
7. Need for an updated police report off campus incidents.
8. Update on the campus cougar reports
9. Short bio of members so we can get to know each other. Chris, Teresa and Katie will provide a short bio for the next meeting.
10. Matt Lebens has suspended the transitional plans to move from a committee to a counsel.
11. Meeting adjourned